# NOTICE OF A MEETING OF HECKINGTON PARISH COUNCIL

### Dear Sir/Madam

I hereby give you notice that a meeting of Heckington Parish Council will be held in the Council Chambers, St Andrews Street on **Monday 26<sup>th</sup> March 2018 at 7.00pm**. Members of the public and press are invited to attend. All members of the Parish Council are summoned to attend for the purpose of considering and resolving upon the business to be transacted at the meeting, as set out hereunder.

Signed: J A Hudson

Harden.

Dated: 19<sup>th</sup> March 2018

Clerk, Heckington Parish Council

#### AGENDA

- 1. Chairman's Welcome and opening remarks.
- 2. To receive apologies for absence.
- 3. To receive a declaration of interest in accordance with the Localism Act 2011.
- 4. To consider any written requests for dispensations received at or before the start of the meeting.
- 5. Minutes of the Parish Council Meeting held on Monday 29<sup>th</sup> January 2018 to be approved as Minutes and signed.
  - a. Matters arising no resolutions may be passed under this item
- 6. Public Speaking Time 15 minutes allocated in total. Members of the public are each allowed 3 minutes to make representations.

#### 7. Financial Matters

- a. To approve payments as listed separately
- b. To approve quotes received for annual weed control and pest control at sites for 2017/2018
- c. To approve vehicle insurance quote for 2018/2019
- 8. Receive a report from the Police representative.
- 9. Receive a report from the County and District Councillors.
- **10.** Receive a report from the Clerk.
- Receive reports from Councillor's relating to their affiliation to local organisations. No resolutions may be passed under this item.
  - a. To receive update from Cllr Mr R Higgs re Heckington Community Swimming Pool

## 12. Planning Matters.

- (1) Applications to be ratified (including carried over from February's agenda)
  - a. 17/1593/FUL Receipt of amended plans/additional information Land off Banks Lane, Heckington, Sleaford
  - b. 17/1478/FUL Receipt of amended plans/additional information land adjacent to 33 Howell Road, Heckington
  - c. 18/0187/TCS T1 T2 apple reduce height by 1.5m 10 St Andrews Street, Heckington,

Sleaford, Lincolnshire, NG34 9RE

- d. 18/0169/FUL Erection of 1 dwelling (re-submission of application 17/1163/FUL) 29 Foster Street, Heckington, Sleaford, Lincolnshire, NG34 9RU
- e. 18/0070/FUL Erection of single storey extension to dwelling associated with care home 77 Sleaford Road, Heckington, Sleaford, Lincolnshire, NG34 9QP
- f. 17/1776/FUL Erection of 107no dwellings with associated open space and storm water attenuation basin (previously approved 14/0696/OUT & 16/0532/OUT – Land North of Boston Road, Heckington
- g. 18/0082/FUL Retention of installed ATM pod along with 2no bollards (retrospective) Four Winds Service Station, Boston Road, East Heckington, Sleaford
- h. 18/0323/HOUS Erection of conservatory to rear 30A St Andrews Street, Heckington, NG34 9RE
- (2) Applications approved
- a. 17/1478/FUL Erection of 4 bungalows & 1 one and half storey house and garages Land adjacent to No 33 Howell Road, Heckington
- (3) Applications rejected
- a. None received
- (4) Applications withdrawn
- a. None received
- 13. Carried over from February agenda To discuss access road to Playing Field on Howell Road consider cost of required planning application £117.00
- 14. Carried over from February agenda to receive update re : Alexander Walk street sign
- 15. Carried over from February agenda to receive update re : Village Hall
- 16. Carried over from February agenda to receive update on village green resurfacing and height barriers and consider cost of required planning application £117.00
- 17. To receive update on project to renew and re-site children's play area
  - a. Cllr Mr D Couzens to report update
- 18. Consider entry to 2018 CPRE's Best Kept Village Award and appoint Team Leader as necessary.
  - a. Councillors to refer to and consider previously emailed details
- 19. To update 'Heckington 100' progress, and discuss Parish Council involvement/contributions
  - **a.** Cllr Mrs J Palmer to propose purchase of official banner (similar to Arnhem commemoration 2014) and donate use of Chambers facilities for poppy making day
- 20. To receive general correspondence.
  - a. Carried over from February agenda information leaflets received from National Citizen Award, Lincs Rural Housing and Rail Lincs – information only
  - b. Email from Highways delay in launching new fault reporting system information only
  - c. Correspondence from LCC Legal Services re: serving of notice to divert public path.
  - d. Correspondence from Community Heartbeat Trust re: recent thefts/damage to red phone boxes
- 21. To confirm the date of the Parish Meeting as 11<sup>th</sup> April 2018 at the Pavilion, Howell Road, Heckington and to confirm the date of the next Full Council meeting as Monday 30<sup>th</sup> April 2018
- 22. To resolve to go into closed session in accordance with the Public Bodies (Admissions to Meetings) Act 1960.
  - i. To update on cemetery boundary issue.